10.

11.

12,

13.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
—-INCORPORATED 1653-

Board of Selectmen Agenda
January 9, 2020
5:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 Elm Street

Call to Order.
Swearing in of newly elected member of Board of Selectmen

Executive Session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6E to consult with Town
Attorney.

Approve the December 23, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and
liquor license submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings,
LLC, DBA Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street.

Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and
liquor license submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings,
LLC, DBA the Maine Stay Inn and Cottages, 34 Maine St.

Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and
liquor license submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings
LLC, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St.

>

Public hearing to consider a new application for a bed and breakfast and
liquor license submitted by Kennebunkport Captains Collection Holdings,
LLC, DBA Captain Jeffords Inn, 5 Pearl St.

Presentation of FY2019 audit by Hank Farrah of RKO.

Transfer to capital reserve fund in accordance with fund balance policy.

Consider foreclosure list for taxes.

Sign the Warrant for March 3, 2020, Special Town Meeting.



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

Set public hearing for February 13, 2020, for public input on ordinance
revisions.

Set the number of shellfish licenses, license fees, and the length of the
season.

Discussion of recycling options
Transfer of brush truck to Atlantic Fire Company
Discuss road moratoriums.

Set the 2020 fees for Goose Rocks Beach parking stickers.

Current fees are:

Resident seasonal $5.00
Nonresident daily $25.00
Nonresident weekly $100.00
Nonresident seasonal $200.00

Adopt the Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules/Regulations.

Accept donation of $750 from the Nonantum Resort to the emergency
fuel fund.

Accept donation of $389.67 from the Church on the Cape to the
emergency fuel fund

Accept donation of $150.00 from Alex and Judith Lachiatto to the
Nurses fees account.

Other Business.
Approve the December 12, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.



v




Board of Selectmen Meeting
December 23, 2019
9:00 AM

Town Hall—-6 Elm Street
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of December 23, 2019
Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, and Sheila Matthews-Bull
Selectman Absent: Edward W. Hutchins
Others: Michael Claus, Arlene McMurray, Nina Pearlmutter, Laurie A. Smith
1. Call to Order.
Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.

2. Approve the December 12, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the
December 12, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.
4. Consider authorization for an EPA Grant.

Town Manager Laurie Smith explained that Nina Pearlmutter of the Shade Tree
Committee would like to purchase software with an EPA Grant.

Public Works Director Michael Claus said that the software would go to Bartlett Tree
Experts to do the tree inventory instead him or Nicole having to do it.

Ms. Pearlmutter said she found out that the Board does not need to write an
authorization letter to apply for the grant, but there needs to be an educational
component to qualify. She needs to find out how to include an educational
component with the school, but they are closed for the holidays. She said John Ripton
has an educational class for the community at the library, and they can even educate
tourists.

The grant application is due January 6. Ms. Pearlmutter said they may need a
System for Award Management (SAM) number which could take a month to get.

Ms. Smith said the question is whether the Town can apply for a grant. The Town’s
cost share must be within the current budget for this current year.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to give Ms.
Pearlmutter authorization to proceed with applying for the EPA Grant as long as the



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- December 23, 2019
matching funds are in the Town’s current budget and no additional funds are needed.
Vote: 3-0.

If the Town is successful in acquiring an EPA Grant, the Board would like to see it
first before it is approved.

5. Accept three donations from the Flynn Family Foundation.
a. Donation of $2,500 to the emergency fuel fund.

Motion by Selectman Briggs seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to accept the
$2,500 donation from the Flynn Family Foundation to the emergency fuel fund.
Vote: 3-0.

b. Donation of $2,500 to the emergency food fund.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to accept the
$2,500 donation from the Flynn Family Foundation to the emergency food fund.
Vote: 3-0.

c. Donation of $2,500 to the nurses’ general account.
Motion by Selectman Briggs seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to accept the
$2,500 donation from the Flynn Family Foundation to the nurses’ general account.
Vote: 3-0.

6. Other Business.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to give the
town manager a $5,000 Christmas bonus. Vote: 3-0.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to take the
money for the Town Manager’s Christmas bonus out of the Selectmen’s contingency
fund. Vote: 3-0.

7. Approve the December 23, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the December 23, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

8. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adjourn.
Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:23 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray, Administrative Assistant






& o

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT Licorse No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mall) - —_—
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL., ME 04347 {Overnight Mail). Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV ¥ :
Amt. Deposited:
| Cash Ck Mo:

| Good SOS & DBA: YES [ NO O

WEW apptication: E/Yefs B No

T business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: J b I 2020
Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : ()_CQ m !2( 2014 Business hours: Lam - X’ f;Wl
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: [M"MALT [¥VINOUS IE/SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

LI RESTAURANT (ClassLILIILIV) || RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) L) CLASS ALOUNGE. (Class X)

(] HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) [0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL. (Class I-A) [ BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)

{J GOLF COURSE (Class LELALTV) {J TAVERN (ClassTV) 11 QUALIFIED CATERING

[-OTHER: [] SELE-SPONSORED-EVENTS
(QUALIFIED CATERERS ONLY)

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL OUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

] Corpuratgm Nﬁme' Cootar C lech Business Name (D/B/A)
Kennd bunk por® Ca ins Lollechiom ‘ - - N
n{dz,{dmpqs LL(f CLMD\“IM\ C&U‘C\L\& T
APPLICANT(S) ~(Sofe Proprietor) DOB: “Physical Location:
Rovetr Blood L3 *p\{.o\bcw\\’ Sy
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
! : \fbﬁ\“«,\vuf\km ck WiE o4 oY f
Address Mailing Address Same As Above? [J 1
1 4 Wl S 129 Wawn g\T i
| City/Town 3 State Zip Codc | City/Town State Zip Code
N iou c pact AR plaso | Vs M Y 6
Telephone Numbe' Fax Number Business Telephogie Number Fax Number
2.677- 423 -43% 7] — L\ - 744 - 724%
| Federat LD, # | Seller Certificate #2
| §4_ 2_51 34% 2.3 or Sales Tax #:
Email Address: 1 Websife:
Cln @ Lark hatlds . comn wi}ﬁmd&\c Liedd . coun

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 9
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:  NALW OW U/ S e 1lu]2020
ROOMS § FOOD § LIQUOR §

3. Is-applicant a corporation, tirmited liability comparny o Yiited partnership? YES E/ KO
If'Yes, please complete the Corporats Information required for Buginess Entities who are hcanseas

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [ NO =g
Oxn Premise Application Rev.. 32019 Replace 122018 Page 2 of 9






/‘7 ms1

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No-
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04533-0008 (Regutar Mail) — —
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 {Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 267-3434 Deposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIGUORGMAINE.GOV F .
Amt. Deposited:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES:; 1 Cosh Ck Mo:

: | Good SOS&DBA: YES OO NO O
NEW apptication: E/Yes R

business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: (] / 2070

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : ()¢ ¢oim Q 7~ 2019 Business hours: $3004a,m ~ 8:00 pm
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: IE/MALT DVmous & SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
Ll RESTAURANT (ClassLILIILIV) || RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XD L) CLASS ALOUNGE. (Class. X)
{1 HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) [J HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class1-A)  LBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
{1 GOLF COURSE (Class LTI TV) 1J TAVERN (ClassTV) [0 QUALIFIED CATERING
[ OTHER- [1 SELE-SPONSORED-EVENTS
(QUALIFIED CATERERS ONLY)
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALY, OUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL
| Corporation Name: ) . | Businesy Nume (DFB/A)
| Kenae bynk Caprains Collectim P
Hm/hmuc,, 1 V}%% Stau T+ Cablbages
APPLICANT(S) ~(Sofe Proprietor) DOB: “Physical Location:
Rolery ®lsed 42|75 34 Maldr st
DOB: City/Town %‘gte Zip Code
o vunboack ™ oY sy ¢
| Address -Mailing Address - \ Same As-Above? []
L4 \gla 8k 24 Wilaon
City/Town (j State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
Nomhua ok vaw tdase Vrvusbov WA oVa 12
Telephone Numiser ' Fax Number Business Telephone Nyinber Fax Number
2.67-422 4387 AT -T7494 - 7134
| FederalLD. # |- Seller Certificate #:
Y- 2934423 or Sales Tax &
- Email Address: Website: n ‘
‘ E”!ﬂ@ Lafkhoﬁ(ff, { o\ www « Mains ﬂ«tliﬂf)~ o

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: [ g

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:  New owntrshp 1|6 | 2ozo
ROOMS §. FOODS§ _ — LIQUORS —
3. B-applicant acorporation, himmited fability compary o }:ﬁmdpartnersﬁp“ YE§ Z/N{} -D
If Yes, please complete the Corporats Information required for Business Entities who are licensses.
4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES 0O NO Q/
On Promise Application Rev.. 3/2019 Replace 122018 Page 20f 9






2

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

DIVISION USE ONLY

&' STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04555-0000 (Regular Maii)

1O WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 {Overnight Mail)

Class: By:

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMML INQU'R'ES: Sm A ERIF= A~

MAINCLIGUOR@MAINE. GOV

Deposit Date:

| Amt. Deposited:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES:

| Cash Ck Mo:

| Good SOS&DBA: YES 0 NO O

WEW apphication: az/m L No

Tf business s NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: ) ] b ] 2070

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : (¥ rp p o~ 201% Business hours: & 004y - £. OOFW\

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: & MALT XVINOUS [& SPIRITUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
.| RESTAURANT (ClassLILILIV) || RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) L CL.ASS. ALOUNGE. (Class X)

[0 HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) [0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)
{J GOLF COURSE (ClassLH,ILTV) 1{J TAVERN (ClassTV)
O-OTHER:

BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
T QUALIFIED CATERING
[] SELE-SPONSORED-EVENTS

(QUALIFIED CATERERS ONLY)
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALY QOUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FELL

| Corporation Nakykn'e:' v e Bl LL(,‘ Business Name (D/B/A)

Vonulon ¢ < 10w RV it 3

YR ° N}{ (op¥ion Lovd Wlanewn
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: | Physical Location:
PA__Q\"’{ { \' ?‘\\br“ Cﬁ (D Q\C{kbﬁ-f\ \’ S"
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
: Wenndounlipact YWA¢, oUHOoY6 |
T Address Mailing Address ' Same As Above? O
4 \‘H[Ll‘f\ SF. 24 Wi St {
City/Town | State Zip Codc | City/Town State Zip Code
Nesnboot pact g 8\4<o Ve shued Wi oOV\1s
Telephone Num Fax Number Business Telepho[je Number Fax Number
267 -2 -42%7 L\T - 7744 - 1234

| FederatLD. # | Seller Certificate #:
| §4-293%423 or Sales Tax

Email Address: Website: ' X ‘ \
| Cllka @ Larkhodels . Com Co»?\‘lm bord | coaa
1. ¥ premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: (b
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:  Mew Owntrship 1] (20

ROOMSS__ FOODS LIQUOR §

3. b-applicant a corporation, limited Hability company or limited partnership? ~ YES Z'/ NG 2

If Yeg, please complete the Corporats Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.
4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES 0O NO @/

On Premise Application Rev. 32019 Replace 12/2018 Page 20f 9






Tefferds

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Maif) ‘ -

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) | Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date.

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV :

Amt. Deposited:
| Cash Ck Mo:
Good SOS & DBA: YES [0 NO O

NEW apphicaiion; ’B‘/‘f‘es LI Wo
If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: | / 1, l 2,02 0
I - T
Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : lhgm (Qﬁ 20149 Business hours; 00 - § [O()’om

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: &Z'MALT [VINOUS [ SPIRITUQOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

L RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) L] RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) LI CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)
0 HOTEL (Class LILII,IV) [J HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) lZ/BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[ GOLF COURSE (Class TILILTV) {3 TAVERN (Class TV) I QUALTFIED CATERING

] OTHER: L] SELE-SPONSORED-EVENTS

(QUALIFIED CATERERS ONLY)
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Co oratlon Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
| eanehun kport Capfains Collec A om (. < (0
Holdiage Lie phon Nellods Tnin
| APPLICANT(S) —(Sdle Proprietor) DOB: “Physical 1 Locatlon :
Rooert Rieod 5 7(40\.(‘\ St
DOB: City/Town ' State Zip Code
_| _ kerwndbhonkaect . WE pyeda
Address Mailing Address ) Same As Above? [ '
14 Mgh  SY 26 _Wain St
City/Town 71 State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
Newbhoatoack WA 0450 e slou oy Ma - plaiR
Telephone Nunrper ' Fax Number Business Telephone Xumber Fax Number
2.67- 423 - 43%] M A (1 7-79%-934 ¥ MR
Federal LD. # Seller Certificate #:
fq_, 2q3 Y42 3 or Sales Tax #:
Email Address: ‘Website: P
Elin @ Lackhote 5. Com W7Hmjp;f€erig\m\. oA
1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:___{ &
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license:  JUe (y o negshe PERID l 2076
ROOMS § FOOD § LIQUOR $
3. s applicait a corporation, timited iability compary or limited partiership? YES V NG U

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Businees Entities who are licensees.
4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [0 NO G

On Premise Application Rev. 3/2019 Replace 12/2018 Page 2 of 9






8119|(8N() U813ISJa)| UoAUNY

90TH0 I ‘PuelIod YInos ‘aAiQ jaa1) Suo 07
¥84T-981-008-T 410 986C-€LL-L0T 1€ SN JOBIUOD ased|d

2LLFT19N0
NITLSHIN NOANY Jo Juasuod passaidxa ayjy Inoyum sasodind Jayio Aue 10} pash aq

10U pjhoys pue podal |ejduBUL [ENUUER dAISUSYRIdWOD 3YL YUM UoRIUN[UOI Ul peal ag pinoys
uonedlgnd siy} Ul pauleiuod uolewlojul ayl ‘synsal Suiesado [epueul s} Suipuelsiapun
ul JuawaSeuew pue UaWIBYIS JO pleog 3y} 1SISSe 01 [00] & Se papualul s uoneyuasad siyj

uojlpjuasaid siyy ynoqy

8T0C - uoiinquisiq ainypuadxy 6

6T0T - uoinquisiq ainypuadxi g

uoingulsiq anuafdy “/
mwgsu_ncmn_xm_u,ommmu:mswn_mmmmu:m_mm_n_._m_ﬂ__,..._nmcm_mmmcs.m
_m
v
m

sainjipuadx3 - pun4 |e1ausy
S9NUIAY - pun4 |eJauan
saJueleg pung -
s3jnsay 1pny jo Alewwnsg -z
JAISNI

yeaueq yueH :Ag pajuasaid
MIINGIAO 1VIONVNIA
Jod)yungauua)| Jo umo]




| S Oid

$312U31D1}3Q UedIJIUSIS ON —
S9SSOU BN |BIID1B|A ON —

(SVYO) spibpupis
bunipny wawuiano9 Aq paiinbay 1oday .

paljipowun - uoluldQ uawajels [eldueuly «

S11NS3Y 11dNV 40 AYVININNS
Jod)yungauua)| Jo umo]




8TV TSLT
¥26'89€
6v6'6EY'T
ot
Sto¢

"33Ueje(q PUNY JO UMOPYEIC 10} SJUBLIBIE]S [RIDUBUIL dY) JO 61~/ So8ed 8ag .
1e9A JUa.IND Y] Ul SZTO'0E6'YS 01 000'061S Ag pasealou] aauejeq pung [e10L

:SUoIIDbAIISqO
$15'658°C 6ZLT6T'E T9G°LSP'E £89'70T'v paugisseun m
660°€E9 G89°6EY 868'CTE 06T'VET psugissy m
8YLTv9 SLV'6LY v6£°€99 0S€°L8S paINWIWO) M
LTIV'Y €€€9 Te's 708‘s ?|qepuads uoN =
9107 LT0T 8T0C 6102 )
000000'T &
000000°E
. . 000000V
: 000'000°S
000'000°9

S3ONVIVE dNNA
JJodyungauua)| Jo umoj|



ueq ayi ul ysed aJow Ylm Sa3ed 1S9431uUl 13119Q 0} SNp pauled 31saIdu| .

13Y1eaM 1318q 0] aNP SHI0Y 9S00C) 01 SIOMSIA I0W peyY SIINISS 10 sadiey) .

‘SHuwIad pue sasuadl| ui 35el3A0 9sned 0} pajedidijue ueyl pansst a1am suwiad Suip(Iing aI0N .
‘LOdIN WoJy 9|qejieae aweddq 3uipuny 310w Se 195png JaA0 SEM [BIUSWIUIIA0SIUl .

"S321Y2A Mau Bulseyaind SJUDPISII DIOW 0} INP DIUIUIDYIP SIXE} ISIIXY

SIINVIYVA LNVIIIINODIS 10 AYYWWNNS

(zoz'202) v0L'T05°0C TI¥'60L0Z S $324n0s uueul} JAYI0 pue 3NUIA3J [e10]

(r6€‘€99) - ¥6€°€99 saoueleq piemiojAlied Jo uonezijin
(000°s2€) - 000°SZE snjdins 1edA sond jo uonezinn
118y TT90vP 008‘SEY ul sigjsuesy
¥26'TE ver'oL 00S'LE sanuaAal IO
v8LECT v8L€6T 0000 pauses 1saus)u)
€6€0S €60°TST 002002 S9JIAJ9S JOj sadleyd
LTY'0S LT0'9TE 00959 sywJad pue sasuadf
€9EV6E 855°7€6 S6T'8ES S9NUIABL [2IUSWIUIAN0SILUY]
Z8TVTIT 789'890°T 005756 saxe} 9510x3
€086 GTS8TTLT TTL'STTLT S soxe} Apadougd

SINNIATY - ANND TVHINID

Hodyungauua) JO Umoj




S
‘syjunowe piemuoy Alied asam spuawanosduw [e3ided pue ‘33IAI3S 3GIP ‘2InN3jNd pue UoIedIIBY

‘s8uiuies) pue s|jea ssaj 01 anp
S8ulnes pey aJl4 "SUOIIBIIUNLILIOY PUEB 331|0d U S1y9uaq pue ‘| ‘sa8em ut sBuines pey A1ajes oljqnd
'S99} |B33| YO Jo}
piemiojAried e yum ‘Aelsano pue Aauaduiuod pasnun 0} anp 198png JSpUNn SEM JUSWIUISAOS [BAUDD .
STIINVIHVA LNVIIJINDIS 40 AYVININNS

SLETSL 9€0°£56°6T 1Iv'60L0C S IO si3jsuel} pue saunyipuadxa jejol

00Z‘6¥ GE]'LL9T G€9'879°T N0 sidysuel)
9/6°STT ST0'ST TO0'TST syuawanosdwy jeyde)
¥29'19 8/1°86 708'6ST IIAIBS 192
3 861°0CC'0T 861°077'0T uonesnp3

- 66C'SETT 66C'SET'T xey Ajuno)
S66°6TT vrz'eor 607'63S 2JNn}INJ pue uoieasddy
129901 805°20L 621'608 a1ejjam pue yyjeaH
0TL‘S 18862C°T T6S'SETT SHIoM 2l|qnd
106071 88V'T19C 68€TSLT Ayajes dljqngd
8hL0ve 0TV L8LT 8ST'870°C S JUBWUIDA0S |esRuaD

SF4NLIANIdXT - ANNS TVHINID
}JJod)yungauua)| Jo UMmo]




S .~ ue|d Juswanosdw
[eyde) ay) ui payiuapi syaafoad Joy s)unodde aasesal [ended 0] palajsuel) 3q ||ImM aduejeq 1981e)

9%8T 33} JO SSIIX Ul Spuny pausisseun Auy °ssa| 10 sieak aAl) Jo pouad e JaAo |3A3] 1984.) 3] 0}
aauejeq ay3 Suuq 03 ueid e dojanap |IM UMOL 3Y1 ‘[aA3] SIY1 Mojaq sdosp 2auejeq puny pausisseun J|
‘siSeq dYVD B U0 painseaw (%87 J0) sainjipuadxa puny [Jauad JO SYIUOLW OM] JO LUNWIUIL B Je puny
[esauas ay3 u souejeq puny pauSisseun ujelulew 03 110dyUNGaUU3)Y JO UMO] 243 4o Adijod 3y 11|,
:A21j04 23up)DG PUN WU odyungauuay fo umoy

%00°8T stozm]
C %ovLT 9t0z M
%8E LT - 1oz
%ST8T |sTozm
%05°'0Z ~ |etozm

asue|eq puny pausgisseun

%00°S

+ %00°TT
%00°€1
%00°ST
%00°L1
%00°61
%00'T¢
%00°€C

sainyipuadx3y jo 98ejuadlad e se aduejeg pun4 paudisseun — ANN4 1YYINIO

1Jod)yungauua)| Jo umoj



%S6°1T %EV'S %5698 SToCcw
%9C'T %0L°S %CL L8 9T0C ™
%67°C %6¢C°'S %0S5°.L8 LTOCH
%561 %9¢°S %C1°88 8107 W
%S9 %EE'S %88°58 610z
[EIUSWILISAOSIDIU| soxe] as1x3 saxe] Auadoud
S e p— S— %000
: N N N T . g
%00°0T
%0008
_ %0009
_ %00°0L
%0008
%0006
%00°00T

uonnguisig snusAay — ANN4 TVHINID
Jodyungauuay| JO UMO|




%TCTS
uoneanp3

%69°S
xe} Ajuno) S0IAIBS 1q
%SET P\ / %ET0

a1nynd 13 uoilealday syjuawanosdw jende)

%9T°9
SUOM Hqnd

%TV'8
N0 s1djsuely

e mxmm.m " %60°ET %968
319M 78 Y)esH Aajes oljqnd JUBWILIDAOD) |BJ2UDD

6T0C - Uoiinquisig ainupuadx3y — aNN4 TYYINIO
}Jodyungauua)| Jo umoj




%CL'TS
uonesnp3

%9C°'9 %58
xe} Ajuno) — — EWIIVEINSLE]
%S8°'C . / %6¥'T

21N)ND 13 UOIIRDIOBY sjuawanoidwy |eyde)
%L8'S

SHOM AN[qnd %LL9

Ino siejsues|

%9r°e %LECT %9¢€°8
3Je}3M 3 YHeaH A1ajes oiqnd JU3WUIBAOK) |[BIBUSD

8T0C - uollnquisiqg aJniipuadx3 — ANN4 TYYINIO
Jodiyungauuay JO UMO]




RKO °

Runyon Kersteen Ouellette

December 4, 2019

To the Board of Selectmen
Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine
for the year ended June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we provide you with information
about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have
communicated such information in our meeting with a member of the Board of Selectmen on June 10,
2019. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Government Auditing
Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated May 31, 2019, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with
your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of
your responsibilities.

As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine. Such
considerations are solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any
assurance concerning such internal control.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine’s compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine are described in the notes to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies
was not changed during 2019. We noted no transactions entered into by the Town of Kennebunkport,
Maine during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.



Board of Selectmen
Page 2

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were:

Management’s estimate of the depreciation expense, which is based on the estimated
useful lives of the assets; and management’s estimate of the net pension and total OPEB
liabilities, which are based on actuarial reports. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop these estimates in determining that they are reasonable in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing
our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements, some of which were considered
material to the audit (see attached Adjusting Journal Entries).

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated December 4, 2019. See the attached copy of representation letter, which
was signed by management.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine's financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine
that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.



Board of Selectmen
Page 3

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine's
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis, and the schedules
pertaining to the net pension and total OPEB liabilities, which are required supplementary information
(RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RS and
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on the combining and individual fund financial statements, which
accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information,
we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing
the information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior
period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

We were not engaged to report on the introductory or statistical sections, which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Selectmen and
management of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine and is not intended to be, and should not be, used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

e /4/‘/5«— ém/éz&



Town of Kennebunkport

All Funds
Proposed Adjusting Journal Entries
6/30/2019
AJE# Fund Account # Name Debit Credit
1 Sewer 4-270-00 Bonds Pay 54,203.82
4-272-00 S: Acc Int 289.60
4-271-00 Curent bond 962.08
E47-01-45-03 Debt service - Sewer 2003 53,239.49
Debt service - Int Bond 2003 291.85
To record change in bonds payable and accrued interest
2 Sewer R14-70-16 Bond Proceeds 523,538.51
4-260-01 Bond Anticipation Note #1 425,596.80
4-260-02 Bond Anticipation Note #2 97,941.71
To record bond anticipation notes as liabilities and remove proceeds from revenues
3 General R08-01-17 Sale of Bond 500,000.00
Capital R12-51-02 Bond proceeds 500,000.00
.To move bond proceeds to the capital project fund
4 General 1-245-01 Def Rev 64,433.72
R0O1-01-01 Current tax 64,433.72
To record the change in deferred revenue
5 Sewer E47-01-10-01 Salaries 7,890.54
Pier E47-02-10-01 Salaries 1,427.30
4-299-01 S: Acc Comp 7,890.54
4-299-02 P: Acc Comp 1,427.30
To record change in accrued compensated absences for proprietary funds
6 DSPL E47-03-65-01 Depreciation expense 11,802.79
4-158-09 DS: Bldg Imp 74,339.83
4-159-09 ADDS: Bd | 25,700.17
4-159-10 AJD DS: M&E 9,541.21
E47-03-65-* Loss on disposal 46,378.08
To record capital asset transactions for Dock Square Parking Lot
7 Pier E47-02-65-01 Depreciation expense 17,252.70
4-156-05 P: Infrastructure 2,427.50
4-156-06 P: CIP 2,993.75
4-156-09 P: Bldg imp 29,084.68
4-156-10 P: Mach & eq 34,466.90
4-157-05 AID P: Infra 1,049.58
4-157-09 A/D P:Bdim 8,510.51
4-157-10 A/D P: M&E 36,558.34
4-321-71 P: ca-debt 8,981.25
E47-02-65-** Loss on disposal 14,582.95
To record capital asset transactions for Cape Porpoise Pier
8 Sewer E47-01-65-01 Depreciation expense 444,970.01
4-154-04 S: Vehicles 2,870.00
4-154-05 S: Infra 201,018.35
4-154-06 S:CIP 566,119.86
4-154-09 S: Bidg Imp 110,710.72
4-154-10 S: Mach & Eq 778,799.55
4-155-02 A/D S: Bldg 97,849.17
4-155-04 AJ/D S: Vehic 8,029.02
4-155-05 AD S: Infra 510,791.40
4-155-09 A/D S: Bldg Imp 17,447.65
4-155-10 A/D S: Mach & Eq 677,120.39
E47-01-84-74 Sewer upgrades 362,775.29
E47-01-65- Loss on disposal 110,701.11

To record capital asset transactions for Sewer



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 -

December 4, 2019

Runyon Kersteen Ouellette
20 Long Creek Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the
Town of Kennebunkport, Maine, which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as
of June 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing
opinions as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items
are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of December 4, 2019, the following
representations made to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1) We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated
May 31, 2019, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP and for preparation of the supplementary information in
accordance with the applicable criteria.

2) The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP and
include all properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and
all component units required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the
financial reporting entity.

3) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

5) Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair
value, are reasonable.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Runyon Kersteen Quellette
Page 2

6} Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans,
transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amaunts receivable from or payable to related
parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

7} Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of noncompliance,
subsequent to the date of the financial statements that would require adjustment to or disclosure in
the financial statements.

8) The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted
for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

9} Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Town is caontingently liable, if any, have been
properly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided
10) We have provided you with:

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters and
all audit or relevant manitoring reports, if any, received from funding sources.

b} Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

¢) Unrestricted access to persons within the Town from whom you determined it necessary to obtain
audit evidence.

d) Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Selectmen or summaries of actions of recent meetings
for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

11) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

12) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may
be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

13) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Town and involves:
e Management,
s Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
e Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

14) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Town’s financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

15) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be considered
when preparing financial statements.



Runyon Kersteen Quellette
Page 3

16) We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

17) We have disclosed to you the identity of the Town's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

Government - specific

18) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies cancerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

19) We have taken timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, or abuse that you have reported to us.

20) We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

21) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to
the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

22) We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our
planned corrective actions, for the report.

23) The Town has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or
net position.

24) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts; and legal and contractual
provisions for reparting specific activities in separate funds.

25) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred,
of fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, and regulations that we believe have a material
effect on the financial statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, and any
other instances that warrant the attention of those charged with governance.

26) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred,
of noncompliance with provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the
audit objectives.

27) We have identified and disclosed to you all instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred,
of abuse that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other
financial data significant to the audit objectives.

28) There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including
those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant
agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered
for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for
reporting on noncompliance,



Runyon Kersteen Ouellette
Page 4

29) As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes. We
acknowledge our respansibility as it relates to those nonaudit services, including that we assume all
management responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within
senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy
and results of the services performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the services. We
have reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related
notes.

30) The Town has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such
assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

31) The Town has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect
on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

32) The financial statements include all component units, appropriately present majority equity interests
in legally separate organizations and joint ventures with an equity interest, and properly disclose all
other joint ventures and other related organizations.

33) The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities in accordance with GASBS No. 34, as
amended, and GASBS No. 84,

34) All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASBS Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major are
identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly
important to financial statement users.

35) Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted), and
classifications of fund balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned) are
properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

36) Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are properly
valued.

37) Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

38) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the
statement of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

39) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund
principal.

40) Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and
reported.

41) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and
are properly disclosed.

42) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and,
if applicable, depreciated or amortized.



Runyon Kersteen Ouellette
Page 5

43) We have appropriately disclosed the Town’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is properly recognized
under the policy.

44) We are following our established accounting policy regarding which resources (that is, restricted,
committed, assigned, or unassigned) are considered to be spent first for expenditures for which more
than one resource classification is available. That policy determines the fund balance classifications
for financial reparting purposes.

45) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSl is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI.

46) With respect to combining and individual fund financial statements:

a) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the combining and individual fund financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and we believe the combining and individual fund financial statements, including its
form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. The methods of measurement and presentation of the com bining
and individual fund financial statements have not changed from those used in the prior period,
and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.

b) If the combining and individual fund financial statements are not presented with the audited
financial statements, we will make the audited financial statements readily available to the
intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date we issue the
supplementary information and the auditor’s report thereon.

. s
\ ) ' -
~ iR Mg T
£ 7 \C::; ALY, 7 '\‘__L; 1A 4 (1_, K B
Sighed r
Laurie Smith
Town Manager Treasure







Town of Kennebunkport

Memo

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager, and the Board of Selectmen
From: Jennifer Lord, Treasurer
Date: 1/2/2020

Re: Fund Balance Transfer

In accordance with the General Fund — Fund Balance Policy, I am recommending that you
authorize the transfer of $500,576.28 to the Capital Projects Fund — General Capital
Improvements account. This will adjust the General Fund Unassigned balance on Statement 3 to
$3,602,106.72. See attached spreadsheet for details.

With the FY 19 additions, the adjusted total for the General Capital Improvements will be
$886,669.28.

C:\Users\amcmurray\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\INetCache\Content.OQutlook\@H4S0DLZ
\BOS UFB policy memo.docx



Adopted 12.11.14

Town of Kennebunkport
General Fund - Fund Balance Policy

Purpose of this Policy

The purpose of this policy is to establish a target level of fund balance for the general fund and to
establish a process and criteria for the continued evaluation of that target level as conditions
warrant. This policy shall also establish a process for reaching and or maintaining the targeted
level of fund balance, and the priority for the use of resources in excess of the target. Finally,
this policy shall provide a mechanism for monitoring and reporting the Town’s general fund
balance. This policy applies only to the general fund.

Definitions and Classifications

e Fund Balance is a term used to describe the net position of governmental funds. It is
calculated as the difference between the assets and liabilities and defined outflows or
inflows of resources reported in a governmental fund.

e Governmental fund balance is reported in five classifications that comprise a hierarchy
based primarily on the extent to which the Town is bound to honor constraints on the
specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. The five classifications
of fund balance for the General fund are defined as follows.

o

Non-spendable — resources which cannot be spent because they are either a) not in
spendable form or; b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact
(example inventory balances).

Restricted — resources with constraints placed on the use of resources which are
either a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or b) imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed — resources which are subject to limitations the government imposes
upon itself at its highest level of decision making (Town Selectmen), and that
remain binding unless removed in the same manner.

Assigned — resources neither restricted nor committed for which a government has
a stated intended use as established by the Town Selectmen, or a body or official
(management) to which the Town Selectmen has delegated the authority to assign
amounts for specific purposes.

Unassigned — resources which cannot be properly classified in one of the other
four categories. The General Fund should be the only fund that reports a positive
unassigned fund balance amount. The committed, assigned, and unassigned
classifications are often referred to, in the aggregate, as the unrestricted fund
balance.

Background and Considerations

Fund balance is intended to serve as a measure of financial resources in a governmental fund.
The Town’s management, credit rating agencies, and others monitor the levels of fund balance in
the general fund as an important indicator of the Town’s economic condition. While credit
agencies have always analyzed fund balance as part of their evaluation of credit-worthiness,
increased attention has been focused on determining sufficient levels because of recent events in
the credit markets.



Adopted 12.11.14

In establishing an appropriate level of fund balance the Town has considered the following
factors:
e Property Tax Base
Non-property Tax Revenues
Debt Profile
Liquidity
Budget Management
Contingent / unexpected liabilities
Future Uses
Economy

Policy

It is the policy of the Town of Kennebunkport to maintain unassigned fund balance in the general
fund at a minimum of two months of general fund expenditures (or 18%) measured on a GAAP
basis (GAAP - generally accepted accounting principles in the United States). In the event that
the unassigned fund balance drops below this level, the Town will develop a plan, implemented
through the annual budgetary process, to bring the balance to the target level over a period five
(5) years or less. The Treasurer shall report fund balance in the appropriate classifications and
make the appropriate disclosures in the Town’s financial statements. Unless already classified as
restricted or committed, the following balances shall be classified as assigned, as per GAAP or a
matter of policy. Encumbrances — Amounts encumbered at year-end by contract, including
purchase order, or encumbered by some other means shall be classified as assigned. (GAAP)
Budget Appropriation — Amounts appropriated in the annual budget resolve, or in any
supplemental budget resolves, for expenditures in ensuing fiscal year shall be classified as
assigned, unless otherwise already restricted or committed. (GAAP) Capital Budget — Amounts
designated for use in the first year of the capital improvement program, whether by appropriation
or advance to another fund, shall be classified as committed.

Any unassigned funds in excess of the of 18% target balance will be transferred to capital reserve
accounts for projects identified in the Capital Improvement Plan.

Policy Administration

After the annual audit, the Treasurer shall report the Town’s fund balance and the classification
of the various components in accordance with GAAP and this policy. Should the Town fall
below the target level, the Treasurer shall prepare a plan to restore the unassigned fund balance
to the target level.



Town of Kennebunkport
Unassigned Fund Balance

12/10/2019
FY19
Unassigned per | |
from Statement 3 4,102,683.00
retain 18% expenditures in general (3,602,106.72)
Unassigned Fund Balance should be
transfer to Capital Reserve budget 500,576.28
expenses from statement 4 18,333,869.00
transfers out (20,000.00)
(37,000.00)
(14,500.00)
(130,000.00)
(31,600.00)
(10,000.00)
(717,000.00)
(93,000.00)
(130,000.00)
(65,000.00)
(105,535.00)
(175,000.00)
(149,200.00)
total transfers (1,677,835.00)
grand total 20,011,704.00
% per policy 18%

Adjusted Unassigned Fund Balance 3,602,106.72







KENNEBUNKPORT RE Collection Account Status List 01/02/2020
07:12 PM Tax Year: 2018-1 To 2018-2, Balance Due <>0.00, Show Interest Page 1
Order By: Name, Account, Year
Property Payment Abate - Balance Balance Due Refund
Acct Year Tax Due Received Adjust Due w/ Interest Abate
1093 DOHERTY, LEITH C & SCOTT C
2018-1 672.12 0.00 -67.15 739.27 741.86 0.00
583 GOODWIN, KAREN A
2018-1 2,447.64 0.00 -233.67 2,681.31 2,691.43 0.00
1484 INNISS, MICHAEL
2018-1 92.40 0.00 -12.78 105.18 105.31 0.00
742 KING, BRUCE E
2018-1 1,425.75 0.00 -139.84 1,565.59 1,571.47 0.00
478 MEEHAN MAINE REALTY TRUST
2018-1 2,894.71 1,000.00 -282.91 2,177.62 2,181.38 0.00
1815 MOLINARI, MARIO W
2018-1 2,795.20 1,400.00 -257.77 1,652.97 1,660.06 0.00
3122 Spang, Kathleen
2018-1 1,491.05 0.00 -143.34 1,634.39 1,640.42 0.00
1457 TITO, LISA
2018-1 3,675.24 0.00 -348.80 4,024.04 4,039.36 0.00
36 TOWNE, HELEN M ESTATE
2018-1 573.99 -2,360.38 2,302.43 631.94 634.12 0.00
40 TOWNE, HELEN M ESTATE
2018-1 710.29 0.00 -70.73 781.02 783.77 0.00
Total for 10 Bills: 16,778.39 745.44 16,049.18
10 Accounts 39.62 15,993.33 0.00
Payment Summary
Type Principal Interest Costs Non Int. Total
P - Payment 1,553.44 -1,657.98 144.16 1,915.63 39.62
Subtotal 1,553.44 -1,657.98 144.16 1,915.63 39.62
C - Correction 0.00 2,360.38 0.00 0.00 2,360.38
I - Interest Charged 0.00 -1,503.34 0.00 0.00 -1,503.34
L - Lien Costs 0.00 0.00 -111.60 -111.60 -111.60
Z - Current Interest 0.00 -55.85 0.00 0.00 -55.85
Total 1,553.44 -856.79 32.56 1,804.03 729.21
Non-Interest Due Balance Due
2018-1 10 15,993.33 16,049.18
Total 10 15,993.33 16,049.18

! - This account is a deleted account.






//,5

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
TOWN WARRANT
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
March 3, 2020

State of Maine County of York, SS

To: Tracey O’Roak, Constable of the Town of Kennebunkport, in the County of York, State of
Maine.

GREETINGS:

You are hereby required in the name of the State of Maine to notify and warn the voters of the
Town of Kennebunkport in said County of the Town Meeting described in this warrant.

To the voters of Kennebunkport: You are hereby notified that a Special Town Meeting of this
municipality will be held at the Village Fire Station, 32 North Street, in said Town on Tuesday,
the 3" day of March, 2020, at 8:00 o'clock in the forenoon for the purpose of acting on Articles
numbered one (1) and one a (1a) and Question 1 as set out below. The polls for voting on Question
1 shall be opened immediately after election of the Moderator at 8:00 a.m. on March 3, 2020, and
shall close at 8:00 p.m. While the polls are open, the Registrar of Voters will hold office hours to
accept the registration of any person eligible to vote, to accept new enrollments, and to make any
necessary correction or change to any name or address on the voting list.

ARTICLE 1la. To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting.

ARTICLE 1. To vote on the following referendum question:

QUESTION 1
AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE
REGARDING PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

Shall an ordinance entitled “March 20, 2020 Amendment to Land Use Ordinance regarding Public
Hearing Notice Requirements” be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s
Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will change the Planning Board and Board of Appeals
public hearing notice requirements to make it possible to publish in a weekly newspaper as
opposed to a daily newspaper and to post notices on the Town’s website. ]



HEREOF FAIL NOT TO MAKE DUE SERVICE of this Warrant and a return of your doing
thereon, at a time and place of said meeting.

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS this 9™ day of January 2020, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Allen A. Daggett Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins ' Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

A true attested copy of the warrant attest:

Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk



Proposed revisions to the Land Use Ordinance

regarding Public Hearing Notice Requirements

Article 9.  Board of Appeals

9.3. Appeals Procedure

E. Atleast-ten{10}-dayspriorte-the-hearing-date the The Town Clerk shall

publish a notice of the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in
Kennebunkport at least three (3) days prior to the hearing date and
publish a notice on the town of Kennebunkport’s webpage at least ten
(10) days prior to the hearing date.

Article 10. Planning Board Site Review

10.8. Planning Board Procedure for Site Plan Review

B. Following the receipt of an application the Board may hold a pre-hearing
meeting with the applicant to discuss submission requirements and
general concerns of the Board. The Planning Board may also request
that the application include a report from the Chief of Police, the Fire
Chief, the Superintendent of the Water District and the Superintendent
of the Sewer Department containing their recommendations regarding
the proposed use. Within forty-five (45) days of the submission of a
completed application, with all supporting documentation, the Board
shall hold a public hearing. Atleastten{10}-dayspriertothe hearing
datethe The Town Clerk shall publish a notice of the hearing in a
newspaper of general circulation in Kennebunkport at |east three (3)
days prior to the hearing date and publish a notice on the town of
Kennebunkport’s webpage at least ten (10) days prior to the hearing
date. The natice shall identify the property involved, the applicant, the
nature of the application, and the time and place of the public hearing.




ORDER

VOTED: That it be and is hereby Ordered that the Question set forth below be placed on the
ballot of the Special Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on March 3, 2020,
and that an attested copy of this Order be placed on file with the Town Clerk of the Town of
Kennebunkport.

QUESTION 1
AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled
“Proposed Amendment to Land Use Ordinance
Regarding Public Hearing Notice Requirements” be enacted?

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will change the Planning Board and Board of Appeals

public hearing notice requirements to make it possible to publish in a weekly newspaper as
opposed to a daily newspaper and to post notices on the Town’s website.]

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS this 9™ day of January 2019, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Allen A. Daggett Sheila W. Matthews-Bull

Patrick A. Briggs Edward W. Hutchins, I

A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine



CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO:  Tracey O’Roak, the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State
of Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"Proposed Amendment to Land Use Ordinance
Regarding Public Hearing Notice Requirements"”

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Special Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on March 3, 2020.

Dated this 9t day of January, 2020, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Allen A. Daggett Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

Proposed Revisions to Land Use Ordinance
Regarding Public Hearing Notice Requirements

Article 9.  Board of Appeals

9.3. Appeals Procedure

E. Atleastten{10}-daysprierte-the-hearing-datethe The Town Clerk shall

publish a notice of the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in
Kennebunkport at least three (3) days prior to the hearing date and
publish a notice on the town of Kennebunkport’s webpage at least ten
(10) days prior to the hearing date.

Article 10. Planning Board Site Review

10.8. Planning Board Procedure for Site Plan Review

B. Following the receipt of an application the Board may hold a pre-hearing
meeting with the applicant to discuss submission requirements and
general concerns of the Board. The Planning Board may also request
that the application include a report from the Chief of Police, the Fire
Chief, the Superintendent of the Water District and the Superintendent
of the Sewer Department containing their recommendations regarding
the proposed use. Within forty-five (45) days of the submission of a
completed application, with all supporting documentation, the Board
shall hold a public hearing. Atleast-ten{10}-days-priertothe-hearing
date-the The Town Clerk shall publish a notice of the hearing in a
newspaper of general circulation in Kennebunkport at least three (3)
days prior to the hearing date and publish a notice on the town of
Kennebunkport’s webpage at least ten (10) days prior to the hearing
date. The notice shall identify the property involved, the applicant, the
nature of the application, and the time and place of the public hearing.




KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith
Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
From: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
Re: Shellfish Licenses for 2020
Date: December 27, 2019

Everett Leach, Shellfish Warden, and the Shellfish Conservation Committee are
recommending the following Shellfish Licenses be issued in 2020 (the same allocation as
last year):

Recreational:

Resident Recreational 75 Licenses
Non-resident Recreational 8 Licenses
Warden Recreational 1 License
Commercial

Resident Commercial 2 Licenses
Non-resident Commercial 0 Licenses
Daily

Daily Licenses 0 Licenses

The Committee also recommends:

The flats will only be opened from April 15 through October 15.
Digging will only be allowed on Friday, Saturday and Sunday.
Recreational diggers may only take 1 peck per week.
Commercial diggers may only take 2 pecks per day.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 * Tel. (207) 967-4243






(0z0z Avenue( 6)
suond() Jurpdooy




voneunreIuod aa0wax AFadord o) moy .
9[qe[24291 APuUaxInd ST Iy M

~

‘U0 SNdO0J O] SPaau uonednpH .

. payeonps Apradoxd are syuoprsax uaym syrom A[uo SuroLoas pspuny Aprqng . .
X S,BUTYY) 39)J¢ SUTAJOAD 97€ SI[qE[OAD9T JOJ SIOFIEN .

$9010D 199332d Ou 9Fe I ], .

0207 SuTPAooy




(uondo pa130s) TOYD JO IIPAIAI YL .
(wondo 1308 039z) SuTEWOd .

— J9UPI2 O} S[NeY E[[ase))

fepung 10 ‘Keprnieg ‘(N J¢ 791J8) AEPSOUPIA\ UO I21Uad SUIDLI3T 0} JALIP SIUIPISIY

F9JU97) SUTOLIIY UMOT, .

SO[qe[24293 S)AFEUT PUE ‘SI[PUN( ‘S)TOS JUTEWOI] .,

QUIEWIODH O] S[ney pue jaam Y10 AxaA9 SUIq TenuspIsal WO} S109[[03 E[[ISE))

dpISqIn))

suond( TondIAO)




PEO[ Ysexn 2y 01
pappe are (1ydom £q (8101 Jo 04,09 Apdrewnxordde) sperrarewr s[qe[o4dar Aenuatod PyIo Y .

pa[ney
A[[enpraIpur pue pajos[jod 93¢ aNJeA dALY AQUIIIND JeUp Swd) 3[qe[d4Ada3 A[uo ‘O[qesdeur
s3805 dooy O], "sued winurwne 2p un pue ‘sonse[d Z# 2 [# ‘preoqpIe)) — S[ELANEN PIPLSY .

A(uo vondo 133u27) SurPLooy

©

— uvond(Q) payiog .

SUED WNUTWUN[E L
29 U pue ‘sse|s ‘sonse[d ; -4 ‘preoqpred ‘preoq Nsed Foded — s[emale]y PIPLOy .

suondo 193u97) JulPLI3Y JO IPISqINT) IAPIS °q UL
— vond() 1305 0397

"**3130Q 01 JO0N] FO 130G OF,




uoddns jeuonesnps aulewoil o Sso}

{sanseid s4-£i pue ssejd "Jaded FuippAda) 10u) SiIpUR) 01 YSen pasealluj

1eroidde pieoq Suluueld annbal Ay

SI10JUSS 10§ U3PING §21:u2104

uonedued ss31 = 3jSSRY oW

uonedniued [@1UaI/jeUOSEIS PAINPIY

s19ew Bugpidal v s35URYD 0 puodsal AJE5ea 0UUERD - 51503 [e1dED JUNS

(U0Y/SLS @ SUD} O5T~) YSBII SO PIIDY 3ISDM PIfOS 2P OF UGHAD 153G ISD3T

2akojdwa umos e Bupuen/Buniy sauinbay

yseJ3 paznpal "alsem poyssnoy sunsodwod joj Auunueddo sapiaclgd

asuadxs [exded Wosdn 000155

MO} UCNRUIWEIUOD SU32) 2240jdWia UMO] pieg

¥U0)

S04

(sje3ow puw sopise|d ZigTH# 'PIROGpIRS - 9}|SUQ HOS) Ja3us) Bujpiisy

jeacidde pieog Bujuueld asinbai ey

SJOLUaS 10§ Uaping {enualod

uonediiued $531 = 3j558Y 2I10W

uonedpyued jelusifjeuoseas pasnpay

{403/CLS @ SUOY 00S~] 4SO} SD PRANDY 3)STM PIJOS 3INP3J 0 UG 153G IXaN

Syew uldAIB) Ut sadueys 01 puodsas Ajisea Jouues - 500 jended jung

uawHedap UCNEINP? §,3UIRN02] 30 Woddng

aafojdwa umol e FuruienfBuny sennbay

ySes} pasnpal :a1seM pIoyasnoy aunsodwod 103 AYunuioddo Sapiaoly

Isusth® (endes wodn 00°L6S

0| USREUIRIRILCT 50203 2A0j0WD UMO] Pikgd

U0y

S04

(1105 0aa7] 1m3ua)) Bujpiasy

(4017575 & 5U01 (03] YSDL 50 PRNDY BIS0M PISOS JO LONSAPAl SIZILINTYY

saniped Suiidas us salueyp aaup s1lew ) asuadia jeiided Juns ou ~ IS

UONEeUIURILOS 2INPL 01 BLIEW03] AQ papiroid LOREINPD AUNUIAGY

131U FuljaAdat 01 sdin 183 sneunusl

SI2AD] UONBUIWRILDD MO B3J03US /1031 UOW O3 JapIey

uonediited ;BYFIY APUEHILBIS JWNSSR TUITUIAUOD 310N

M0] uoneUNLeILOD 023 01 UOREINPS UD AlUspuadap Ja1ea19

paJinbal saunuipuadxa jendel oN

3uo)

$04g

dmypid spisqn)

Selelgl
pue
SOIJ




9 650t § | 00°000°€6 $ | 00°000"00% § J1ea) \ (3ysuQ pagsos) 193ua) JujpArad WioL
00°0s2'8T $ | 00°0s2'8T $ | 00°5L $ 0% ysei} paseanul
0005241 $§ [ o00sz'n s | o0os2 $ LS S{neH # [enuuy -2
-dnspoeq Bursoo so 199ys tesedas 3¢ (6 00°000'08 $ | 00'000'0s m 00'0% $ 00ST (353¢2°) "puanv g p3 m. .mm
= $ | 00000'0T s | 00'000’S S z SIolInG S2ANS T a
‘s Aingpesg - $ | co'go0'tE s | oooo0'tE S 1 Jopedwod
. pue auenbs xzoq Je dropid pieogpied 104 (ET0T § | 00°000°0Z $ | oo'000'9Z [ I dald 3US
! U1 005 EES) 1500 [euopsppe aphauf Jou s3og (8 Hunxe/s m.mm E> n.__:s__ou $$398png 0zoZ nen/$ sHun JUSWI 156D
‘sasuadxa . : :
.oeqm_ﬂn_”ﬂmhaow@ nﬂoﬁﬂhﬂﬂ“ﬁ 89§ | 00'000°0TT $ | oo"000'29T $ e\ (10§ 0197) 153u3D BujPAYSY WIOL
- JUNXE) SYUN Sjqexes Jo Jaquny (£ | 00°006°4 $ | 00005t s | ooeL S 00T ysels paseasou
m 00000 $ | oooooe § [ooot $ o0¢ U} /334 "Weu) z
‘dinfoszg 51500 Supney patewnss {g | 0000561 $ | soro0ssT s | oo'co $ 00€ voy/aay Buiddy) pis o4
00°000°02 $ [ ooroco'oz $ | ooosz B 08 SineH & [enuuy s:
_ [eee wooﬁﬁﬁ_a 3ufozs itpuany | 00°000'09 $ [o0'00008 $ [ ooov 3 o0sY L5 pusmv g Pa &
'3 *p3) yeis 123uaD SulAaay pue uogeanps (S - < Tooo00c s Tooooote 3 I ToREdwos
uol/ots - § | o0roo0'sz $ | 00'000'92 s I daid 3Ys !
'SIUBPUSYIE LIS PUB UDKEINDT YUM - unxy/$ u.mm E> uc_z.o__o“_ mwuwuw.z_ (773 yunf$ sHuf UIWBLF WO
"U03/00°SZ$ FUOREINPD UM - i o B = i Uy dujpisay B i 12
:(sa1ewf159) 51500 voneulweiuo) Suljoisay {1
[3 $ 1694\ J0ISEHND TWIO0L
'U03/00°¢9% = 33} Buiddp BuipAsy (€ 00°000°0Z § [ ooroco'oe $ | ooy § 005 (314 57°) 25e36 wonEoNp3| 2
"000°00TS = 3818y dryid Apjaaag ejjaseD (2 00°000°0% § | soooo'ot S |oose s i YOL/ST WERDD M i
00°000°92 § | o0'000"9T $ |ovrse [ ooy uoi/eo3 duidds) pis g
"(e3ep STOT) SO} OO = SajqePAIY [enuuy (T 00°000°001 $ | 00°000°c0t $ | 00°000°00T $ T dniydid efjased
WS .mm SIA u._Ee__E $5 398png 0202 a_._:a sun WouR[ 100
ssuopduwinssy N — e = Iq.JI...wml” pid sprsqiny = ¥ =

suosredwon) 1507




uvondo ue 9q pNoM ID[NEY AL FAIUIT) 0} s3[qeLa1 Junq pue
129[02 01 $329UMO 128 01 A1) 0] $93€110D [EJUDT JO SIFUMO PUE STOI[EAT M JIOM [ TINUT

(0z0zZ £m[) 23ep Suruado 103 aredord 031 sonTIIOD PUE JEIS UMO) UIIM JIOM [[IM UIIU] |
330 paddoIp o3¢ s[emorews USYM IDIUDT) I JE SIUDIPISIT IPMS [[IM JIOQUIdW JJLIS UMOT, .

stred oSeqred remSor ur 03 [Im JEYMm pUE
199U27) JupPAO9Y 2y 0) UAXE) 3¢ UED JByA MOUY SIuspIsas os JurpLoar jo soweyoswr radoxd
SU3 UT S1UAPTSaT 2pm3 [[i B (S, UTEW0dF] 0} Je[Iuis) IN-J00) & dO[QAIP [[IA 99130

oSO ST GONUO F9IUY ) SUIDAIIY IE PoIsos J] .

(P9110S O 130S 0JIZ JIYIAYM
391U27) JuIPAO9Y] I JT puE 191ua7) JUTPAd9Y F0 9prsqiny)) 1rodyungauuas Aq
SpewW $IDTOYD 123[J23 [ pue Juawdoasdp ropun st ue]d uoneonps pasodor

$$920NG 01 AJS] 93 ST UOHEBINPH




s[errolewr 3[qe[R4393 Jo (£3aArPp 9 ‘uasoyp uondo
191057) SuppLo9y J1 ‘pue) BORDIYOd I UT BoNeIddood 133 03 s8I0 [EIUST JO SIFVMO
puUe s103[€a3 Y3 jFom 03 ue[d € pue 23myesann] doppasp [im 9roddns sautewiooy Ym VI .

(030 ‘sopanreq ‘pooy /pmbr] i s3aurEIB0D ‘sjoquuks Fupp£a3 oy onseld ‘wy Jo sdeq
onse[d ‘sox0q ezzid PafIos) UONEUTUIEINOD 0PI 0 SIUIPISAT apmS pue s[erarewt JurdLx
soyuow 03 aseyd dn-13els o) Jupmp B[PSE)) YA JIOM [ IINTWWOD) M\S PUL UINUI BMOT, .

020z L[ vonesado widaq 01 aq [ [80S 3y T, “(PIIEPHOSUO))

(I UOPEUIPIO0D PUE BOPEINPS YINOA ‘saseajar ssaxd ‘soapra 01 ssaooe ‘dde eipadopiday
3913 ‘syouews 93puy pue spred $IUO(T PUE SO(T ‘SUIQ JOF sIYPNS) dutewiody Aq parddns
srematEw Y qusunsedop voneonps uosiad-¢ saurewods] Aq paf oq s ued vomeonpy .

TToSOUD ST BONUO (J91U97) JUIDADTY FO opIsqin)) 3305 OI9Z J] .

$S900NQ 03 A9S] 93 ST UONEINPTH




uondo 3sadeayp 9y ueyy pjoyasnoy a8eraae oy 10y sarsuadxo axowr xeak /174 LU0
dugyels UMO) ISEITOUT 0) PIAU SPIOAY
SIUQPISaT paduapreyo A[[edrsAyd pue SIOTUIS 01 JANISUIS JSON . 4

s1qeP4291 s31ua1 oamdes o3 vondo 1sog

S[eLIEW JO SWM[OA Pue A391reA 15983%] 913 904027 01 uondo 1sag .
(s31502) soumjoA )seM PIOS UL UONONPas enuajod 1sa8re] __

195 7ewr Sup4Ao93 Suidueyd 30y uondo I[qIxa[J SO .

193pnq (z0Z 2y UO (Sumous[un 3se3] YIr) oedwr isery

T3UTOOSEaT M()

o

L4

GONEINPI PISNO0Y YITA) IPISGINT) :SPUIWIIOIIT 22)IIIIUI0" ) JISEAN PHOS 9.1,

UONEPUIWWOIIY S,991TWWO)




o1l
UOS[IA\ TOPUTY]
UIE[)ON WOL
(£1e30303G) vedo] [neg
uoysel] AoATEH
UOIUNSH 2AB(]
(uoszadmeyD)) ensyLq uo[ .
(eane1u9sa3doy UMOT) SNB[D) AN
3330, 3ISEA\ PIOS

B Jsuonsan()

nox jueyr,







KENNEBUNKPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Date: 01/02/2020
To: Laurie Smith
From: John Everett, Fire Chief
Re: Selectmen’s Agenda 01/09/2020 — Brush Truck transfer to AVEC
A new vehicle, outfitted for brush fires and towing one of our rescue boats, has been
completed. This vehicle will be replacing the present vehicle at Cape Porpoise Station.
The present vehicle is a 1974 GMC K3500 4WD Truck with VIN # TKY234B518141
and commonly known as KPFD Brush 5.
Approved Article 44 of the June 2018 Town Meeting, contains language that the
vehicle be transferred to the Atlantic Volunteer Engine Company, with the condition,
if AVEC sells the vehicle, all proceeds will be used towards the purchase of firefighting
or rescue equipment, approved by the Fire Chief and owned by the town.
My non-binding recommendation to the Atlantic Volunteer Engine Company is the
proceeds be put into the AVEC held Kittridge Fund for future apparatus replacement.

Respectfully,

John Everett
Fire Chief






TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

To: Laurie Smith

From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director f’}u( D e~
Date: January 3, 2020

Re: Proposed Street Opening Moratorium

To protect Town Infrastructure Public Works is proposing a 5-year Street Opening
Moratorium for newly paved Town roads. Our Moratorium would be the same
length as the current MaineDOT Street Opening Moratorium for Route 9 and North
Street.

Public Works will notify Utilities and Abutting Property Owners of our Annual
Capital Paving Program on April 1st after our Capital Paving Plan has been
reviewed by the Budget Board and Selectmen. This notification will allow a 60 day
period for street opening work to be accomplished and allow for a written request of
time extension for a street opening. Public Works will develop a page on the Town
Website showing: Streets to be Paved / Date of Notification / Date of Actual Top
Course Paving and Start of Moratorium Period / Date of End of Moratorium.

Exceptions to the Street Opening Moratorium could be granted for Energency or
Public Safety reasons. Repairs for Street Openings during the Moratorium period
would require a Mill and Fill Paving repair 25 feet each side of street opening for
the full width of the road.



Excavations in reconstructed or resurfaced streets:

Whenever the Town has developed plans to reconstruct or resurface a
street, the Town or its representative shall give written notice thereof to all
abutting property owners, to the Town departments, and to all public
utilities that have or may wish to lay pipes, wires, or other facilities in or
under the highway. Upon receipt of such written notice, such person or
utility shall have sixty ‘(‘6\_‘0) days in which to install or lay any such facility. If
an extension of time is needed by a person or utility for the installation of
such facilities, the person or facility shall make a written application to the
Town explaining fully the reasons for requesting such an extension of time.
At the expiration of the time fixed and after such street has been
reconstructed or resurfaced, no permit shall be granted to open such street
for a period of five (5) years from installation of Hot Mixed Asphalt Surface
Course Layer, unless an emergency condition exists or unless the
necessity for making such installation could not reasonably have been
foreseen at the time such notice was given. The above mentioned five (5)
year moratorium for street openings also pertains to all new public or
private streets, i.e. new subdivisions or developments that have been
accepted in accordance with Town specifications.



&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



(22
Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules/Regulations

Parking in the Goose Rocks Beach area is regulated during the summer season through a parking
sticker program because the demand for parking far exceeds the limited number of on-street parking
spaces available. Parking stickers are available for daily, weekly and seasonal use.

Kennebunkport Taxpavers

Seasonal parking stickers are available to Kennebunkport residents and taxpayers at a cost of $5.00 per
vehicle. In order to qualify for the resident sticker an individual must either pay property taxes on
property in Kennebunkport or be a resident of Town and pay excise taxes to the Town on a motor
vehicle registered in his/her name. Individuals paying property taxes to the Town may obtain parking
stickers for more than one vehicle so long as each vehicle is registered in his/her name. Individuals
seeking residential stickers shall provide a copy of the vehicle registration for each residential sticker
issued. In circumstances where ownership of the property is dispersed among multiple people it is the
individual’s responsibility to provide proof of ownership interest to the Town. The sticker shall be
permanently affixed to the lower left-hand corner of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is
issued. Any sticker not permanently affixed in that location shall be considered void and a violation of
these regulations and Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

Non-Kennebunkport Taxpavers

Non-Kennebunkport taxpayers shall pay $25.00 for daily stickers, $100.00 for weekly stickers, and
$200.00 for seasonal stickers. Each sticker shall be permanently affixed to the lower left-hand corner
of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is issued. Any sticker not permanently affixed in that
location shall be considered void and a violation of these regulations and Kennebunkport Traffic and
Parking Control Ordinance.

Hotels, Inns, Rental Properties and the Goose Rocks Beach General Store

Hotels, inns, owners of rental properties (including room rentals) and the Goose Rocks Beach General
Store shall be allowed to purchase, for re-sale to their customers, daily and weekly stickers for $23.00
and $100.00 each, respectively. Stickers must be marked with a laundry marking pen or other
indelible marker to show the date or dates for which they are issued, and each sticker must be
permanently affixed to the lower left-hand corner of the rear window of the vehicle to which it is
issued. If these conditions are not met, the sticker will be considered void. The establishment selling
the sticker is responsible for recording the license plate number of the vehicle, the sticker number, the
day or week for which the sticker is issued and explaining to the customer the beach and parking rules
and regulations.

It shall be the policy of the Town of Kennebunkport to deny the issuance of any Goose Rocks Beach
Parking Sticker to a registered vehicle that has an outstanding parking ticket(s) until said parking ticket
fine(s) has been paid in full.

Adopted by the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen on March 24, 2005 in accordance with Section
13.1I of the Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

Approved or amended January 12, 2006, November 9, 2006, June 14, 2007, November 13, 2008, May
13, 2010, and April 9, 2015, January 28, 2016, April 13, 2017, February 8, 2018, February 14, 2019

\\kport-ﬁleﬂl\users$\amcmurray\My Documents\Policies\Goose Rocks Beach Parking Sticker Rules February 14 2019.doc






Kennebunkport Public Health

December 24, 2019

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this donation of $750.00 from Nonantum Resort. This gift is dedicated towards
the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



SEASIDE HOTEL ASSOC LTD PARTNERSHIP
NONANTUM RESORT ~
C/O GINN REAL ESTATE e
220 MAINE MALL RD. 2 —
SOUTH PORTLAND, ME 04106 vy ' @CHECK mmog

FRASRFRGILC N

Phnlu

DOLLARS m







Kennebunkport Public Health

December 24, 2019

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this donation of $389.67 from Church on the Cape. This gift is dedicated towards
the emergency fuel fund.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN



/|__ Church on the Cape
United Methodist Church

P.O. Box 2740
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

21 December, 2019

Kennebunkport Public Health Dept.

101A Main St.
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

The enclosed check is a donation from the congregation of the Church on the Cape, Cape
Porpoise, in support of fuel assistance in Kennebunkport.

Fawd dandlsr,~

David Sandtorv, Treasurer

ﬁ CHURCH ON s . S
i - s THE CAPE | =i . e B —— T
Ko O Box QL‘!‘%IIED,METHOD'ST  52.7450/31 17 > P

ennebunkport, ME 04046 ' : 732 ]

—
[=]
Ny
©
.o

N9
o
~
@
:N

'
4l

S s
e Al bty
"‘“———-——————_‘__-&M y - 2 L ‘ |
T Nlzg, ——— 6y g

— ______Jﬂ.QDOLLARS @ :E':’,W"E:M W

Office E-mail: churchonthecapeumc@gmail.com

Office (207) 967-5787






Kennebunkport Public Health

December 27, 2019

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $150.00 to the Nurses fees account

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health



o e Pele S N

ALEXANDER M LACHIATTO

. 52-7450/2112 . S Y
JUDITH A LACHIATTO 3388
PH. 207-967-5677
12 BELAIR AVE
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046 7217

© DELUXE daluxe,com/checks
SPECIALTY BLUE MIGH SECURITY

L HEACTIVE INK. DETAILS ON BACK.



